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LHVA Dickson City Rail-Trail Addendum
12-30-2020

1. The Borough will require a submittal of final drawings for review, however, it does not have to pass through Land Development. They will specifically review the following: height, type and location of fencing (should be below 6' or will need a variance; and signage. A permit will be required for the fence and the signage, however, the fees will be waived.  
2. Can LHVA provide an electronic copy of the construction plan set for the current project, connecting Railroad Street, to the perspective consultants. Was that project locally administered or bid through ECMS?

Attached, and yes, the project was administered through ECMS.

3. Will there be a trailhead/parking lot component for this project, specifically along Railroad Street? Was curbing along Railroad Street discussed with the Borough as part of the drainage concerns?

There will be no trailhead component to this project. Curbing was discussed to help with the drainage, but at this time we feel it may not be the best option.

4. The RFP indicates that plans for this segment include a maximum 10-foot wide paved trail with a two foot wide crushed stone shoulders where available. Can the designer assume that an 8-foot minimum trail width can be utilized, only if deemed necessary for site conditions?

Yes, if needed the trail width can be 8 feet.

5. Should the designer assume that all final grades must remain within the narrow section of 15’ ROW? Should the designer assume that they will assist LHVA in securing additional temporary easements for trail construction?

All grades must remain in the ROW provided. If temporary easements are required for construction, consultant will assist LHVA with any materials required to obtain any temporary easements.

6. Can the designer assume that the trail will terminate into Eagle Lane and that there is no at-grade crossing coordination necessary for the Eagle Lane RR crossing?

The designer is to assume the trail project ends at the Eagle Land ROW

7. Has an MPMS number been created for the project? Is D4-0 aware of the intention to pursue TAP/MTM funding for the construction phase?

NO MPMS number has been created. D 4-0 is aware of our intention to pursue TAP/MTM funding for the project. 

8. Is the pumping station property owned or leased by the borough?

The pumping station is owned by the borough, and the borough has a lease with LHVA for the site.

9. Is fencing required for the whole length of the trail?

Yes, fencing will be required between the trail and the railroad tracks for the entire corridor. 

10. Is the trail expected to be paved?

Yes, the trail will have a macadam surface with gravel shoulders.

11. Has a PNDI study already been conducted?

A PNDI study was conducted for the grant application and nothing came back indicating any concerns.

12. Is there going to be any signage in the project?

There will be no signage included in this project, LHVA has already developed the signage that will be installed along the corridor.

13. What is the railroad adjacent to the property?

The Pennsylvania Northeast Regional Railroad Authority owns the rail line adjacent to the trail, the operator is the Delaware Lackawanna Railroad. 

14. Is there any survey information on this section of trail?

A survey needs to be done on the property.

15. Does LHVA own the area where the storm water pipe is currently placed?

Yes, the pipe is in the property LHVA owns.
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